
 
 

  
  

 
 

Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission  
1523 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 

 

REQUESTS FOR CLARIFICATION/ QUESTIONS SUBMITTED 
 

QUESTION RESPONSE 
Regarding the scope of services, is 
 the information required for RFP 
Page 8, Item 5, Technical 
Approach/Work Plan excluded from 
the page limit? 

Content required from items 1 through 5 are included in the 14 
page limit. Items 6 and 7 are excluded from the page limit.  

Is the CPM Schedule excluded from 
the page limit? 

If the consultant chooses to include a detailed Critical Path 
Method (CPM) Schedule, it can be included as an attachment to 
the proposal and therefore would not be considered part of the 14 
page limit.  

Are the Required Forms excluded 
from the page count? Yes.  

Are there any other parts of the 
proposal excluded from the page 
count? 

Content the proposer wishes to include to support their proposal 
content above and beyond what is required by the RFP can be 
included as an attachment, not counted toward the 14 page limit.  

If exceptions are made to the terms 
and conditions of the contract, are 
they part of the page count? 

No. Required forms are excluded from the page count. 

Can the RTC make the Tier 1 
cultural resource studies available to 
prospective proposers? They are 
listed on the website as confidential. 
 

The cultural resource studies can be made available by request, 
only to verified cultural resource consultants. Cultural resource 
consultants should request the Tier I studies from Lara Bertaina 
with Caltrans at lara.bertaina@dot.ca.gov.  
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QUESTION RESPONSE 
Are the cost proposals forms in a 
separate sealed envelope or are 
they included in the page count? 

Cost proposals should be included in a separate sealed envelope 
and is excluded form the page count. 

The agency stated a desire to work 
from the preexisting Tier I 
documents, in the interest of saving 
time. As the cultural analysis 
document is confidential, it is not on 
the website. Are we able to gain 
access to that document in order to 
properly draft our scope of work? 

The cultural resource studies can be made available by request, 
only to verified cultural resource consultants. Cultural resource 
consultants should request the Tier I studies from Lara Bertaina 
with Caltrans at lara.bertaina@dot.ca.gov. 

The agency reiterated the desire for 
a very quick turn around on the 
project. Do you have a target 
completion date?  

The RTC would like to achieve environmental clearance as soon as 
possible to compete for state and federal funds for the 
construction phase. Proposers shall include a proposed schedule 
as part of their workplan included per Section 5 on pages 8-9 of 
the RFP. 

You said that there is design already 
in process, is that connecting to this 
project? 

The project to the north proposes to construct auxiliary lanes in 
both directions between the 41st Avenue and Soquel Avenue/Drive 
interchanges, and construct a new pedestrian overcrossing at 
Chanticleer Avenue. The project is in the final design phase and 
does not overlap with the project between the Bay Avenue/Porter 
Street and State Park Drive interchanges. 

Is the PS&E phase funded, and if so 
what is the source. The PS&E phase is funded by Measure D. 

If attachment D were to be an 
11x17, does that count as two 
pages or one? 

11x17 pages count as one page. 
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